

ROUMANI FOTEINI (FAY)

Tel.: (+31)649118791/ (+30)6995846560, Email address: foteini.roumani@inl.int

Birth date: 06/11/1993, Nationality: Greek

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Junior Research Fellow- Fast Molecular Biology based methods for specific detection of microorganisms responsible for food spoilage. Good analytical, reporting and communication skills, enthusiastic, results orientated and self-motivated. Strong interest in pursuing research in food safety related areas with a special interest in food microbiology and specifically in the spoilage and preservation of foods and food products.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Jan. 2019-today Junior Research Fellow at International Iberian Nanotechnology Institute

Oct. 2018-Dec. 2018 Junior Research Assistant at Nestlé Research Centre

April 2018-Sep. 2018 R&D trainee at Nestlé Research Centre

January 2018 Lab Assistant in Advanced Food Microbiology course, Wageningen University

EDUCATION

Sep. 2016- Sep. 2018 **MSc in Food Safety** (Specialisation Applied Food Safety), Wageningen University
MSc thesis titled "Stress resistance of conidia of different *Penicillium spp.* isolated from fruits, fruit juices and its processing environment"

Feb. 2015-June 2015 Erasmus Student in Charles University of Prague-
BSc thesis titled: "Electroanalytical detection for 3-hydroxy-4-methoxyphenylacetic acid and hydroxy(4-hydroxy-3-methoxyphenyl)acetic acid"

Sept. 2011-Feb. 2016 **BSc in Chemistry**, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens
Grade: 7.5/10

LANGUAGES

Greek: Native language

English: Excellent oral and written skills (Certificate of Proficiency in English (CPE) of Michigan University, IELTS)

French: Good oral and written skills (Diplôme d'études en langue française (DELF) B2)

COMPUTERS

Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint

Polar 5.1 EN, Clarity software

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Travelling, Reading, Swimming, Pilates

OTHER INFORMATION

2007-2011 Member of the youth basketball team A.C Papagou

Driver's License

REFERENCES

Available upon request